Community Corrections Administration
4430 South Adams County Parkway, 1st Floor, Suite C1900

Brighton, CO 80601-8204

pHONE 720.523.7200 Frax 720.523.7201

MEMORANDUM

TO: Screening Committee Members
FROM: Marissa Paniccia
RE: Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled

for review on 7/31/25

LOCATION: Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference

Center, Brantner Gulch B

EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C). Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but

not limited to the following case reviews:

PUBLIC SESSION:

DIVERSION TRANSITION
John Adams 24CR3402 Joseph Abbato 129547

Robert McCoy 24CR2820 Tyler Archer-Strawn 193099
Rodney Morea 24CR3690 Aamund Bouvia 192992

Matt Boner 24CR78 Russ Church 193914

Dillan Duff 184650

Clay Garcia 171329

Isaac Hall 202728

Antonio Mack 189860

Jorge Marquez 191011

Dominick Maynesmedina 187685

Zachary Montoya 149488

Yusuf Omar 183349

Hector Pulido-Beltran 118899

Terry Romero 123718

Brendan Gerwing 183482

Anthony Lucero 121071

Kelby Miksch 199052

Mark Paredez 180809

Rigoberto Rangel-Medrano 195297

David Simmington 202059

Donald Wager 82102




